## **Minutes of Lake Region Shooting Sports Association**

**Meeting date: 12/19/11** 

Called to order, a monthly meeting of the LRSSA club was held at the lower level of the Memorial Building in Devils Lake, ND. The Meeting was convened at 7:00 PM, President Norm Howard presiding and filling in as Secretary was Mark Stein.

No secretary report, Don Meyer was absent. Approval of November 2011 minutes will take place at the January 2012 meeting.

No updates on Treasurers report, Rick Jorgenson

## **Old Business**

Rick Jorgenson reported he is waiting for the bill for the Trap Shooting equipment. We will be billed after the 1<sup>st</sup> of the year.

Norm Howard reported that the website is up and we hope to save money on postage by using the new calendar.

Rick Jorgenson reported he is working on security for the gun show. Further discussion was held on security for the show. As of today 11 tables are sold, food arrangements are made and the space is reserved. We have also advertised the show with the NRA and the NDSSA.

Rick Jorgenson reported he has no updates on the tax exempt status of the club.

Darin MacDonald reported that we have some 4H equipment on the way to use for 8 months.

Darin MacDonald reported there will be a 4H shooting meeting in Jamestown, ND.

## **New Business**

Rick Jorgenson recommended we purchase a gun safe/locker for the club. Discussion took place on the size and quality. Norm stated if it is needed Rick should buy one. Motion was made by Norm Howard that we purchase gun locker/safe. Motion seconded by Mark Stein. All voted in favor. Motion Carried.

Rick Jorgenson is looking at an opportunity to raise money for the local 4H club. He (Rick) discussed an opportunity we may have with the Turkey Federation.

Rick Jorgenson discussed the past weekend's Air Riffle and Air Pistol competition. The event was very successful.

Rick Jorgenson stated that the concealed weapons class has several people signed up for an 8:30 AM class on Saturday December 17<sup>th</sup>. He asked for assistance during setup.

Kyle Krein discussed get hooked on outdoors formally called Exploratory Days in now called Career Days. Discussion took place on how many kids will attend and what date it may run. It was decided that Kyle will ask a representative to attend the next meeting for further discussion.

Darin MacDonald stated there is a level 1 Sporting Clay Instruction class the last weekend in April in Bismarck, ND. He already has the certification and is asking if anyone else is interested.

Darin MacDonald has sent out an email to try and set the date for the Randy Myers Memorial 50-50-50 shoot. Nobody has any conflicts with a June 10, 2012 date.

Norm Howard said the club received trophies that are a donation from Duane Davidson. Discussion took place on how the can be used.

## **Election of Officers took place:**

Rick Jorgenson nominated Norm Howard for Club President. Motion was seconded by Darin MacDonald and all voted in favor. Motion Carried.

Norm Howard nominated Don Meyer for Club Vice President. Motion was seconded by Darin MacDonald and all voted in favor. Motion Carried.

Norm Howard nominated Mark Stein for Club Secretary. Motion was seconded by Darin MacDonald and all voted in favor. Motion Carried.

Norm Howard nominated Rick Jorgenson for Club Treasurer. Motion was seconded by Mark Stein and all voted in favor. Motion Carried.

Rick Jorgenson nominated Gary Ertmann for Club Membership. Motion was seconded by Norm Howard and all voted in favor. Motion Carried.

New Club Officer will be posted on the LRSSA.org website.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:10 PM.

Minutes summited by Mark Stein, Acting Secretary.